

Andrejus Fomiciovas

Personal Shopper / Styliste / Designer

View profile on Dweet

Languages

Russian

Lithuanian

English

Italian

About

With over a decade in luxury retail, I excel as a Client Advisor and Personal Shopper. My expertise spans women's fashion and fine jewellery, consistently delivering top-tier customer service and sales performance. Adaptable and efficient, I'm passionate about enhancing client experiences.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Harvey Nichols

Caprice Holdings Ltd

Vacherin

Laimes Tiltas

Experience

Style Advisor & Personal Shopper

| Jun 2017 - Now

Covering women's fashion and advising clientele on latest lines and releases; building clientele database for personal reference; advising and encouraging use of social media for customer/client relations; advising and assisting with post-sales satisfaction



Style advisor

Harvey Nichols | Jun 2017 - Dec 2017

Luxury Style advisor for Luxury Fashion super brands (Balmain, Mr and Mrs Italy, Valentino, etc.) Nominated as a Top Seller twice in six months



Jewerly and Fashion client advisor

Elite Associates | Sep 2016 - May 2017

Host

Caprice Holdings Ltd | May 2014 - Aug 2016

Sales assistant, client advisor, slylist, cashier Host Caprice Holdings Ltd May 2014 - Aug 2016 Top London creme de la creme restaurant, served over 1000 celebrities, Very luxury customer service experience



Meeting and Event Host

Vacherin | Jun 2010 - Apr 2014

Meeting and Event host for blue chip companies

Watches and Jewerelly Sales Advisor

Laimes Tiltas | Apr 2005 - Jun 2010

Very luxurious fine jewerelly and accessories store

Education & Training

2017

Harvey Nichols Style Academy Newcastle University

Certificate in Principles of Business and Administration (qcf) Busines Administration and Management, General,